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ON-CALL CIVIL ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (“RFP”)
ADDENDUM #1

CITY OF HUNTINGTON BEACH

On-Call Civil Engineering Design Services Questions and Answers

Question 1
Section I (Fee Proposal) of the RFP says to “submit the fee proposal in a separately

sealed envelope.” Given this request, please confirm that the City is not asking the
Consultant to provide approximate estimates of total fees for each of the project types
anticipated from this on-call.

Answer 1

The fee proposal is the hourly rate schedule for all personnel and sub consultant(s) with
potential to do work on a typical civil engineering project for which you are proposing.
The hourly rate schedule shall include any additional cost items expected such as
mileage, equipment, computers, etc. and any terms and conditions that shall be part of
your typical invoicing process. The fees shall be valid for the three-year period, i.e. the
hourly rate that you quote will be the rate used for years 1, 2 and 3 of the contract.

Question 2

Please confirm if the City has a preference whether the geotechnical sub-consultant shall
have a GE (Geotechnical Engineer) versus a PE (Professional Engineer) license
registration.

Answer 2
City does not have a preference.

Question 3:

Regarding the On-Call contracts, will the City consider contracting with land surveying
firms for those tasks which require the responsible charge of a licensed land surveyor?

Answer 3:

The tasks that involve land surveying would be the responsibility of the on-call
engineering consultant. The on-call engineering consultant can have either a sub
contractor or in-house staff to provide this service. Therefore, No individual surveying
tasks shall be assigned outside of the on-call engineering RFP.
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Question 4:

What is the expected total contract amount for the four categories?

Answer 4:
CATEGORY ESTIMATED 3 YEAR TOTAL $
STREET $300,000
STORM DRAIN $200,000
SEWER $450,000
WATER $2,350,000
TOTAL $3,300,000
Question 5

Will the City consider waiving the underlined portions of Prequalification Requirement
for the subject project?

“The pre-qualification letter must also include qualifying project types that have
been contracted directly with a public agency in Orange County/Los Angeles
County, California within the last five (5) years (i.e. contracted after May 30,
2006) that have been successfully designed and that are constructed or under
construction.”

Answer 5

The Public Works On-call Civil Consultant Selection Committee has determined that the
pre-qualifications requirement as stated in the On-call RFP will yield the results they are
seeking.

Question 6
Regarding the subject RFP, the RFP Section 5, Parts C and G require qualifications to

include projects in Orange County and Los Angeles County only. Why is the City limiting
qualifying projects to these 2 Counties only? Will the RFP be open to include qualifying
experience in either Riverside or San Bernardino Counties as well?

Answer 6

The Public Works On-call Civil Consultant Selection Committee has determined that the
pre-qualifications requirement as stated in the On-call RFP will yield the results they are
seeking.
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Question 7
The RFP specifically requires “qualifying project types that have been contracted directly

with a public agency in Orange County/Los Angeles County” (PAGE 6 OF 14 and
following).

Does this requirement mean that qualifying experience in other jurisdictions such as
Riverside, San Bernardino and San Diego Counties and government entities such as
Marine Corps. Camp Pendleton will not be allowed or considered?

Answer 7
As stated in the RFP, only qualifying project types that have been contracted directly
with a public agency in Orange County/Los Angeles County will be considered.

Question 8
[ have a question regarding the sub-consultant's qualifications. Is it required to submit
their qualifications as well?

Answer 8

Yes. The information requested in the Qualifications Section of the proposal must
describe the qualifications of the sub-consultants performing projects within the past
five years in Orange County/Los Angeles County that demonstrate competence to
perform these requested services.

20f2




